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From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hello Jennifer, 

Torn Johnson 
Jennifer Altier; kristins@adwise.com 
8/9/2012 8:27:57 AM 
RE: Kadian Int roductory Offer 
irnage001.gif 

Ignore my last email . The PDF was not protected. We can simply copy and paste the text . We 
will have a PDF ready by tomorrow. 

Tom Johnson 

Zuchelli & Johnson Healthcare Advertising 

2873 Ocean Ave. 

Seaford , New York 11783 

516-783-1400 x104 

Cell: 516-359-9938 

tj@adwise . com 

From : Jennifer Altier [mailto : JALTIER@actavis . com] 
Sen t : Wednesday, August 08 , 2012 10 : 23 PM 
To: tj@adwise . com; kristins@adwise.com 
Subject: FW: Kadian Introductory Offer 
Importance: High 

Tom and Kristin, 

We have an urgent need for a tactic announcing our offering to pharmacies for the new 
strengths of Kadian . If possible , we would like a draft of this flyer to be created for the 
end of the week. We ' re following the same information format as the attached flyer for MOXDUO. 
While the attached version was created as a printed flyer , we need this vers i on to be created 
as a PDF that will be e - mailed to wholesalers (with the ISI and PI included in the PDF file) . 

I can' t mark-up the attached file so I ' ve outlined the required changes below . If you have any 
questions about the tactic or concerns about the timing please let me }:now. 

• Replace MOXDUO logo with KADIAN logo 

1st bullet: Replace list of strengths with 40mg, 70mg , 130mg, 150mg 

2nd bullet : Replace date ~ith October 31 ,, 2012 

3rd bullet should read " 51 of f invoice" 

Introductory Stocking Offer Chart; 

Exhibit: 007 
Allergan - ALTIER 

~ 8/2/18 

Reporter. Amanda Miller. CRR 

o 46987 - 329-11 Kadian 130 mg - 100 count bottle (all strengths)- $2,306.24 bott~e, y£r , u,~ - vv 
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case, case dimensions for all 6.687n (W) x 8.937u (L ) x 4.875 (H) 

o 46987-330-11 Kadian 150 mg - direct price/bottle = $2661. 04 bottle/ $31,932.48 case 

o 46987-3~7-11 Kadian 40 mg - $707.72 bottle/ $8492 . 64 case 

o 46987-328-11 Kadian 70 mg - $1,238.50 bottle/ $14 , 862 . 00 case 

Bottles photos : trying to get - please just put something E'PO for now 

Statement at bottom of page 1: Kadian is a Schedule II controlled substance indicated for 
the management of moderate to severe pain when a conti nuous, around- the - clock opioid analgesic 
is needed for an extended period of time 

Page 2 : 1st bullet - Replace list of strengths with 40mg , 70mg, 130mg, 150mg 

3rd bullet : change 120 reps to over 50 reps 

Chart : 

o Orders : Specialty Pharmaceutical Services 

o 15 Ingram Blvd, Suite 100 

o Lavergne, TN 37086 

Intro Stocking Offer: change date to Sept 30 , 2012 

E}:tended Dating Additional 30 days on initial orders only 

Retail Pharmacy Stocking Incentives : 

o Replace list of strengths with 40mg , 70mg , 130mg , 150mg 

o Change date to October 31 , 20 12 

Job number is KADI1209 

Please confirm that you received this message and let me know when you think we wil l be able 
to see a draft . 

Thanks, 

Jennifer 

Jennifer Altier 
Marketing Director 

Actavis 
60 Columbia Rd . Bldg B t +1 908-672-1918@ JALTIER@actavis . com 
Morristown , NJ 07960 United Stat eswwww . actavis . com<http : //www . actavis . com/> 
Internal VoI P number 

Please note that this e-mail and its attachments are intended for the named addressee only and 
may contain information that is confidential and privileged. If you have by coincidence or 
mistake or without specific authorization received this e - mail and its attachments we request 
that you notify us immediately that you have received them in error , uphold strict 
confidentiality and neither read , copy , nor otherwise make use of their content in any way 
Please note that the sender of this e-mail and its attachments is solely responsible for its 
content if it does not concern the operations of Actavis Group or its subsidiar i es . 

ACTAV!S0255711 
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From: Ara Aprahamian RPh 
Sent : Wednesday, August 08 , 2012 3 :41 PM 
To : Jennifer Altier 
Cc : Ara Aprahami an RPh 
Subject : Kadian I ntroductory Offer 

Jennifer , 

Here is the information to change from the Mozduo Stocking offer (no te strengths are not in 
order) : 

46987 - 329-11 Kadian 130 mg - 100 count bottle (all strengths) - $2 , 306 . 24 bottle / $27 , 674 . 88 
case , c ase dimensions f o r a ll 6 . 687 u (W) z 8 . 937u (L) x 4.875 (H) 

46987 - 330-11 Kadia n 150 mg - direct price/bottle= $2661 . 04 bottle/ $31 , 932 .4 8 case 

46987-3 27 -11 Kadian 40 mg - $707.72 bot tle / $8492 . 64 case 

46987 - 328 -11 Kadi an 70 mg - $1 , 238 . 50 bottle/ $14 , 862 . 00 case 

Picture ... Wa i ting and may need to go with out but please keep place holder 

Wholesa l e Ordering Information 

Order s : Speci a lty Pharmaceutical Services 

15 Ingram Blvd , Suite 100 

Lavergn e , TN 37086 

Extended Dating Addit i onal 30 days on initial orders only 

Let me know if you need anything else . If you can g~t me draft soon , wo uld appreciate. 

Thanks 

Ara Ap r ahami an RPh 
Director , Pricing & Contracts 

Actavis 
60 Columbia Rd . Bldg B t +1 973- 993- 43 63@ AApraha mian@Act avis . com 
Morristown , NJ 07960 United States f 973 -695-1976wwww.actav-i.s . c.om<http://www.actavis . com/> 
Internal Vo IP number t 125- 4363 

Please note that t hi s e -ma il a nd its attachments are intended f or the named addressee onl y and 

ACTAV!S0255712 
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may contain information that is confidential and privileged. If you have by coinc idence or 
mistake or without specific authorization received this e-mail and its attachments we request 
that you notify us immediately that you have received them in error , uphold strict 
confidentiality and neither read, copy , nor otherwise make use o f their content in any way 
Please note that the sender of this e-mail and its attachments is solely responsibl e for its 
con tent if it does not concern the opera tions of Actavis Group o r its subsidiaries . 

ACTAV!S0255713 




